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November 3, 2022

United States

Mail Control No. 632540

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road — Suite 102

King of Prussia, PA. 19406-2713

Dear Mr, VonEhr;

We are in receipt of your email dated November 3, 2022. The email contains a letter under Mail
Control No. 632540, requesting additional information on Brendan O’Keefe, the proposed
Radiation Safety Officer. Unfortunately, through an oversight the information requested was
never released. Below is the information.

1) The complete contact information for the Proposed Radiation Safety Officer is:
Brendan C. O’Keefe
77 Hartland Street
East Hartford, CT
Cell Phone: 203-996-7894
BrendanO@empirepaving.com

2) Brendan O’Keefe worked with Ryan Hannon, the present RSO at the time for Empire
Paving, for several months prior to Ryan’s departure to a new position with another
company. During this time Brendan was educated on the operation, maintenance and
control of two Asphalt & Soil Density Gauges: Troxler Model 3440 Serial Number
28149 & Troxler Model 3440 Serial Number 28243.

Sincerely,

Empire Paving, Inc.

eneral Manager
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